

**Annville Cleona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting**  
Meeting Minutes 9/22/19

The regular meeting of the Annville Cleona Youth Soccer Club Board was called to order at 6:00 PM on September 22, 2019 at the Batdorf restaurant by Doug Eby, President

**Present:** Doug and Cindy Eby, Chris Bower, Ryan and Heather Ulrich, Irene Reedy, Tucker Hull

Meeting Topics:

A. Secretary's Report

1. The minutes of the previous meeting were read (via email)
2. Minutes approved

B. President's Report

1. League scheduled meeting 9/23/19
  - a. Will discuss recommendations regarding goal kicks, build out lines, etc for younger teams – no consensus yet but expect rule changes in the future
2. Field conditions reviewed – weed/feed decreased clover but crabgrass still a problem
  - a. May need pelletized fertilizer to address - if so will need to coordinate time based on weather (rain) but also time period for kids to be off field immediately following application
3. Reminder to notify Doug if any parent/coach behavior issues arise
4. Board member mention lack of referees consistently checking names/numbers prior to games – Doug will address

C. Vice Presidents Report

1. Car magnets to be ordered
2. Photo sessions completed, went well overall; one team did not elect to have team pictures - used alternate service due to timing per coach
3. Hoss's "trunk or treat" can be used for marketing club, may also consider fundraiser night
  - a. Will be advertised on FB page

D. Treasurer's Report – deferred to next meeting

E. Registrar's Report

1. 193 total registered for Fall

F. Director of Coaches and Players Report/Field Equipment

1. Coaches info – folders made/distributed

- a. Ryan held informational meetings with coaches, one with girls one boys – good feedback
- b. Discussion on general coaching philosophy – focus not on winning games but building skills, introducing concepts earlier

G. Old Business

1. Sub sale – pick up this Wednesday 4:30-6pm at Cleona
  - a. Micros to have separate sub sale – Tucker and Irene to coordinate
2. Question discussed re: need for clearances for u8 and u10 refs – no if <14

H. New Business

1. End of season party – pizza or other?
  - a. Suggestion made to consider picnic at Cleona Park – could local business (Ted's?) sponsor? Members will look into feasibility and logistics?

I. Calendar: Next meeting Sunday October 20, 2019 at the Batdorf

I. Meeting adjourned at 7:30pm